Fa DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH ™

TELEPHONE: 910-893-7550 A. WAYNE RAYNOR, MPH
FAX: 910-893-9429 DIRECTOR
December 20, 2001
Edward Swann RE: County of Harnett Land Use Application #01-5-
P O Box 5305

Sanford, NC 27330
Dear Mr. Swann,
On December 20, 2001, an Environmental Health Specialist from the Harnett County Health
Department attempted to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing an Improvement Permit.
This individual was unable to evaluate your property for one or more of the following reasons.
X 1. Property lines/corners not marked or labeled

2. House corners not marked or labeled

3. Directions not clear to property
X 4. Property needs brush or vegetation removed
5. Backhoe pits required

X 6. Other Please clearly mark property lines behind pond, and clear that area also.

When you have completed #1, #4 and #6 please call our office to confirm that the items mentioned
have been corrected, we will then reschedule your property for evaluation.

Joe West,/RS

Environnjental Health Specialist
Harnett County Health Department

Sincerely,

JW/sgw

Copy: Central Permitting

\. 307 CORNELIUS HARNETT BOULEVARD -« LILLINGTON, N.C. 27546 —)




( DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH ~

TELEPHONE: 910-893-7550 A. WAYNE RAYNOR, MPH
FAX: 910-893-9429 DIRECTOR

December 10, 2001

RE: Land Use Application HTE#01-5-3471
Edward Swann

| P O Box 5305

Sanford, NC 27330

Dear Mr. Swann,

On December 6, 2001, 1 visited your site and found a situation that must be corrected before any
further soil evaluation can be done.

According to the map submitted by you, the house site is located on a tract of land located
approximately 600 feet from SR 1229. You have the house site staked approximately 250 feet
from SR 1229. I need to know which is correct. You will need to do either of the following:

A- Submit a correct plot plan matching your homesite,
B- Move homesite to match plot plan,

You will also be required to submit a survey map of the correct tract of land.

If you have any questions or concerns you may reach me at 910-893-7547 between the hours of
8am to 9am Monday through Friday.

Sincerely,

O RS

Joe West, RS

Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Health Department
JW/isgw

Copy: Central Permitting

\ 307 CORNELIUS HARNETT BOULEVARD + LILLINGTON, N.C. 27546 )




- DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH ~

TELEPHONE: 910-893-7550 A. WAYNE RAYNOR, MPH
FAX: 910-893-9429 DIRECTOR

January 17, 2002

Edward Swann RE: Land Use Application 01-5-3471
P O Box 5305
Sanford, NC 27380

Dear Mr. Swann,

A site evaluation was conducted on McDougald Road. The site has limitations on the type of system that can
be installed. These limitations require that a low-pressure pipe system be installed on your lot.

You are required to submit a design for the low-pressure pipe system. The design must come from an
engineer or from someone with a working knowledge of this type of system. A field layout of system and
repair must also be done. The design must be approved by the Environmental Health Section prior to the
issuance of the Improvement Permit. '

As of July 1, 1992, a contract must be executed between the system’s owner and a management entity (a
certified wastewater operator) prior to the issuance of an operations permit. This contract will be for the
required maintenance of the system. The contract shall include the specific requirements for maintenance and
operation, responsibilities for the owner and the system operator, provisions that the contract shall be in
effect for as long as the system is in use and other requirements for the continued proper performances of the
system. It shall also be a condition of the Operational Permit that subsequent owners of the system execute
such a contract. A copy of the list of Certified WasteWater Operators in Harnett County and the surrounding
counties is enclosed for your convenience.

If there are any questions, please contact me, Monday — Friday, from 8:00am — 9:00am at 893-7547.

Sincerely,

xLJM

'oe West, R.S.
Environmental Health Specialist

Harnett County Health Department
‘“‘.-_"\—..

Oliver Tolksdorf A
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett Count Health Department

JW/OT/sgw

307 CORNELIUS HARNETT BOULEVARD +« LILLINGTON, N.C. 27546




